## ATTACHMENT D

## MINUTES

## Eugene City Council Saul Room - Atrium 99 West 10<sup>th</sup> Avenue—Eugene, Oregon

May 7, 2015 5:30 p.m.

COUNCILORS PRESENT:	George Poling, George Brown, Betty Taylor, Claire Syrett, Chris Pryor, Alan Zelenka
COUNCILORS ABSENT:	Mike Clark, Greg Evans

Council President Claire Syrett called the May 7, 2015, session of the Eugene City Council to order.

## A. BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS INTERVIEWS

The council interviewed Edward McGlone, Bonnie Souza, Heather Marek, and Kate Reid for vacancies on the Human Rights Commission. Each candidate was asked the following questions:

- 1. Can you tell us a little bit about your efforts to promote diversity, equality, equity, and understanding of human rights within the community, either through volunteer work or in your employment activities? Please give examples.
- 2. Volunteering for a City human rights commission that advises elected officials and works with City staff is different from a community-based human rights organization. Given those differences how would you approach the work to be effective in this role?
- 3. The HRC's priorities include working with the community and advising City Council on issues involving integration of immigrants into the community; homelessness; problems experienced by youth; and racism and other expressions of bias and hate. Can you comment on your experiences and/or your interest in addressing these issues?
- 4. What do you see as the most important human rights issues in our community now? What are some solutions you think will help resolve those issues?

The council interviewed Brianna Nicolello, William Randall, and Marshall Wilde for vacancies on the Planning Commission. Each candidate was asked the following questions:

- 1. What key issues would you hope to address as a member of the Planning Commission?
- 2. The Eugene Planning Commission often works on lengthy processes and decisions as a group. Describe your prior skills and experience that will assist you in working with the Planning commission in a collective manner.

- 3. The Planning Commission meets most Mondays from 11:30-1:30, and sometimes on Tuesday evenings. There is often a high volume of materials to review and consider between meetings. Do you have the time and flexibility in your schedule to accommodate this level of commitment?
- 4. Please describe how you would contribute to the diversity of views on the Planning Commission. In what ways would you seek to bring the perspectives of underrepresented members of our community into the land use planning and decision process?
- 5. The Planning Commission must often consider and balance complex issues when reviewing planning documents and making land use decisions. As an example, through Envision Eugene, the city is in the process of implementing strategies to accommodate 34,000 new residents over the next 20 years. In your opinion, what are the most important factors for the Planning Commission to consider in this effort?

Councilor Syrett adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Chuck Crockett City Recorder